
 

 
 DECEMBER 14, 2020 Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 

TOWN OF CAREFREE 
NOTICE of a PUBLIC MEETING of the DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

 
WHEN: MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2020 
WHERE: ZOOM WEB* 
TIME: 5:15 p.m. 
Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the 
Development Review Board and to the public that the Development Review Board will 
hold a public meeting on MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2020 at 5:15 p.m.  
 
Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission are participating by technological 
means or methods pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431(4). 

THE AGENDA FOR THE MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS: 
 

CALL TO ORDER, SILENT ROLL CALL, and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 
 
ITEM 1. APPROVAL of DRB MEETING MINUTES for the meeting of NOVEMBER 

16, 2020. 
 
ITEM 2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION on a request for approval of a 

proposed MOUNTAINSIDE DEVELOPMENT.  Public comments will be taken. 
 

CASE #: 20-03-MS, Kunka Residence 
 

APPLICANT: David Timmons, David Timmons Architectural Design Studio, LLC 
2830 E. Tracy Lane 
Phoneix AZ, 85032 
 

CASE 
LOCATION: 

38174 Tranquil Way, Lot 9 – Tranquil Place 
APN:  216-23-063 

 
ZONING: 

 
R1-35 Single Family Residential 
35,000 square feet minimum lot size 



 

 
 DECEMBER 14, 2020 Page 2 of 2 
 

REQUEST: APPROVAL of a development plan for a single-family residence in the 
Mountainside Zoning District Overlay 
 

ITEM #3 ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
 
ITEM #4 ADJOURMENT.   DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
 

     

 Samantha Gesell 
 

_____________________________  
Planning and Development Clerk    
POSTED 12/09/20 

 
 

NOTE: *Due to the risks to public health caused by the possible spread of the COVID-
19 virus at public gatherings, the Town of Carefree has determined that public meetings 
will be indefinitely held through technological means. Meetings will be also open to the 
public through technological means. In reliance on, and compliance with, the March 13, 
2020 Opinion issued by Attorney General Mark Brnovich, the Town of Carefree 
Planning and Zoning Commission provides this special advance notice of the 
technological means through which public meetings may be accessed. While this 
special notice is in effect, public comment at meetings will only be accepted through 
written submissions, which may or may not be read aloud during meetings.  

On your computer: 

Join Zoom Meeting:  https://zoom.us 
 
Meeting ID: 986 2613 2975 
 
Dial by phone:  +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
 

 FOR SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS 
Please contact the Planning Clerk, 8 Sundial Circle  (PO Box 740), Carefree, 
AZ 85377; (480) 488-3686, at least three working days prior to the meeting if 
you require special accommodations due to a disability.  

 



 

 

 
 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 
 

TOWN OF CAREFREE 
NOTICE of a PUBLIC MEETING of the DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2020 
VIA ZOOM WEB 

TIME: 5:00 p.m. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Chairman Al Mascha 
Vice Chairman Tom Cross 
Board Member Dan Davee 
Board Member Lyn Hitchon 
Board Member Scott Sperl                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Board Member Dick Tatlow 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Board Member Heather Burgett 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Planning Director – Stacey-Bridge Denzak 
Town Engineer – Greg Crossman 
Planning Clerk - Samantha Gesell 
 
Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission participated by technological means 
or methods pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431(4). 

Chairman Mascha called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance at 5:01 
p.m. 
 
ITEM 1. APPROVAL of DRB MEETING MINUTES for the meeting of OCTOBER 14, 

2019. 
 
Board Member Cross MOVED to APPROVE the Development Review Board meeting 
minutes dated OCTOBER 14, 2019 as submitted.  SECONDED by Board Member 
Davee, PASSED unanimously. 
 
ITEM 2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION on a request for approval of a 

proposed MOUNTAINSIDE DEVELOPMENT. 
 



 

 

 
 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 Page 2 of 5 
 

CASE #: 20-07-MS  
APPLICANT: Applicant  

Randy Altman 
8709 E.Villa Cassandra Dr. 
Scottsdale, AZ  85266 
 

CASE 
LOCATION: 

6118 Little Hope Place, Lot 92, Sentinel Rock Estates Unit II 
APN:  211-28-192 

ZONING: R1-35 Single Family Residential 
35,000 square feet minimum lot size 
 

REQUEST: APPROVAL of a development plan for a single-family residence in the 
Mountainside Zoning District Overlay.  The Mountainside overlay applies 
to properties in Carefree which contain a 20% slope or greater over a 
50-foot length perpendicular to such slope. The philosophy of the 
Mountainside District is twofold: (1) encourage development to be 
placed in the least environmentally sensitive area of a site; and (2) the 
proposed development is strategically integrated into the hillside. A 
supplemental request for a wall height waiver is included under this 
application. 
 

Planning Director Bridge-Denzak introduced the proposed application, via PowerPoint.  
 
Director Bridge-Denzak presented details of the subject property, located on Little Hope 
Place in Carefree Sentinel Rock Estates subdivision. Adding, the property is in Zoning 
District R1-35 Single Family Residential (R1-35, minimum 35,000 square foot lot size).  
Access to the development is from Little Hope Place.  
 
Director Bridge-Denzak provided details of the site, noting that the site essentially 
slopes from east to west, with 2/3 of the lot containing slopes greater than 20% 
gradient. She further explained the site is bisected by a wash with a flow rate that 
exceeds 50 cubic feet per second (121 cfs) centered within a 20-foot wide drainage 
easement as shown on the Final Plat. By direction of the Town Engineer, the easement 
area was expanded to accommodate a shift in the wash.  Ms. Bridge-Denzak assured, 
the project does not disturb the wash and is located outside of the drainage easement. 
   
Protected plants will be salvaged and relocated on the property at areas of disturbance. 
 
Director Bridge-Denzak provided a summary of the proposed residence:  
 

• A total of 5,534 square feet under roof (livable and non-livable areas).  
• The main entrance faces Little Hope (south) with its rear yard facing north 

adjacent to the wash.  
 



 

 

 
 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 Page 3 of 5 
 

The structure is a 3-bedroom, 3-1/2 bathroom single-level home with 3-car garage and 
rear yard amenities. It is a total livable area of 3,316 square feet.  It is a territorial style 
approach to architecture with a flat roof, small windows, and a stylized main entry. The 
structure and adjacent retaining and site walls are painted stucco in a desert tan color. 
Hardscape materials include a concrete unit paver driveway and rear patio. Director 
Bridge-Denzak pointed out certain foundation walls located within the erosion setback 
zone requires scour protection. 
 
Director Bridge-Denzak added, all utility lines, including dry utilities, will be located 
underground either below or adjacent to the new driveway in graded areas. 
 
Director Bridge-Denzak discussed the request for the tall retaining walls.  At its greatest 
cut, the retaining wall at the east side of the property will be 11 feet tall. Staff suggested 
the applicant consider a single, tall retaining wall instead of terraced walls in order to 
minimize disturbance in the east setback.  
 
The proposed project complies with 15.8% lot coverage and approximately 33.3% 
disturbed area, which includes the building, driveway, and rear yard. 
 
Director Bridge-Denzak explained the building complies with the 40-foot maximum 
cumulative height for Mountainside developments with a measurement of 26’9” and the 
project meets the 24-foot maximum building height as required; the main residence from 
garage level to highest parapet is 19’10”.  
 
The applicant has met all other development standards with what is required by the 
Zoning Ordinance such as setbacks and cut: fill. The easement purpose has been 
expanded by direction of the Town Engineer due to a shift in the wash location that 
occurred over time.  The site is designed for the 100-year 2-hour storm event. The 
proposed finished floor elevation is safe from inundation by the 100-year peak rainfall 
event as shown on the proposed plans. Furthermore, the expanded drainage easement 
benefits the neighborhood to ensure there are no impediments to drainage as intended 
by the Final Plat.  
 
Director Bridge-Denzak explained that refined Grading and Drainage Plans shall be 
submitted under a future building permit. The Town Engineer has reviewed the 
conceptual plans and drainage report as part of this Mountainside case. 
 
Ms. Bridge-Denzak noted that the Citizen Participation requirements have been met. 
The notification was sent on August 1, 2020. The applicant received 2 emails from 
nearby residents who subsequently reviewed the plans and had no objections. No other 
responses were received by the Town or the applicant.   
 
Board Member Sperl expressed concern pertaining to Graham Engineering notes on 
the proposed site plan related to the retaining walls and soil erosion.  Town Engineer 
Greg Crossman explained how the structure is protected from lateral migration and 
erosion. Applicant Randy Altman provided details of the scour walls and is sensitive to 
the expressed considerations.  Mr. Altman accepted full liability. 



 

 

 
 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Board Member Tatlow questioned the height of the 11’ retaining wall encompassing the 
back patio and pool area, asking if the wall could step down and reduce the height to 7’.  
Director Bridge-Denzak addressed Mr. Tatlow’s question, explaining that the walls 
around the pool are 5’ and the 11’ retaining wall is at the front of the property. 
 
Chairman Mascha asked for questions from the public.  There were no questions. 
 
Chairman Mascha called for a motion on case 20-07-MS. 
 
Board Member Hitchon MOVED to APPROVE the development plan for a single-family 
residence in the Mountainside Zoning District Overlay with the following conditions: 
 

1. All plans submitted to the Building Department for a building permit shall conform 
to the development plans and reports submitted on November 3, 2020 
associated with this application and attached to this report including the 
conditions approved by the Development Review Board on November 16, 2020. 

2. The granting of this Mountainside application shall be null and void if the building 
permit is not issued within one (1) year of approval unless an extension is 
requested by the applicant and/or owner and granted by the Zoning 
Administrator. 

3. All utility lines shall be located underground and within the driveway graded area 
or other disturbed areas as shown on the grading plans. 

4. Any disturbance to the wash that may occur during construction shall be restored 
to its original grade and ground plane finish to ensure all drainage characteristics 
are maintained. 

5. The east driveway retaining wall shall not exceed a height of 11 feet as approved 
by the Development Review Board. All other retaining walls and/or site walls 
shall be designed consistent with the plans associated with this application and 
attached to this report, and according to Section 10.06 Walls and Fences of the 
Carefree Zoning Ordinance. 

6. Driveway grading shall be designed consistent with the plans associated with this 
application and attached to this report and according to Section 10.06 Site 
Disturbance and Driveways Subsections (4) and (5) of the Carefree Zoning 
Ordinance. 

7. Exterior lighting shall meet all provisions of Article IX, Section 9.12. 
8. Landscaping shall meet all provisions of Article IX, Section 9.13. 

 
 
Vice Chairman Cross SECONDED the motion, PASSED unanimously. 
 
ITEM #3 ANNOUNCEMENTS. 
There were no announcements. 
 
ITEM #4 ADJOURMENT. 



 

 

 
 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 Page 5 of 5 
 

There being no additional business, Board Member Hitchon MOVED to ADJOURN.  
SECONDED by Board Member Tatlow, PASSED unanimously.  The meeting was 
ADJOURNED by unanimous consent at 5:30 p.m. 
 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD 
 

____________________________ 
Al Mascha, Chairman        

 
ATTEST: 

 
____________________________ 

Samantha Gesell, Planning Clerk 
 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 1 of 10 

DEVELOPMENT REVIEW BOARD - STAFF REPORT   

 

MEETING DATE:  December 14, 2020      Item No. 2 

 
SUBJECT Mountainside Single-Family Residence, DRB Case #20-03-MS 
  
REQUEST Pursuant to Article X of the Zoning Ordinance, this is a request for approval of a 

single-family residence in a Mountainside Zoning District Overlay.  The 
Mountainside overlay applies to properties in Carefree which contain a 20 percent 
slope or greater over a 50 foot length perpendicular to such slope.  The philosophy 
of the Mountainside District is twofold:  (1) encourage development to be placed in 
the least environmentally sensitive areas of a site; and (2) the proposed 
development is strategically integrated into the hillside.  
 
Key Items for Consideration: 

 The property is located at 38174 Tranquil Way, Lot 9 Tranquil Place 
subdivision, Carefree, Maricopa County; Tax Parcel #216-23-063. 

 The parcel is approximately 38,326 square feet in size and zoned R1-35 
Single Family Residential (R1-35). 

 The proposed home is a total livable area of 3,911 SF / total under roof of 
6,459 SF including a 3-car garage, covered patios, pool and spa, sunken 
patio terraces, retaining walls, and landscaping. 

 Access to the site is from Tranquil Way. 

 The home is designed as a series of interconnected buildings around a 
central courtyard including a detached garage/casita. 

 There are environmentally sensitive features on the site including steep 
slopes, boulders, and protected plant species. 

 The site meets the cut-to-fill ratio requirement of cut exceeding fill. 

 The proposed northeast retaining wall at the trash enclosure is 13’6” 
maximum, more than the allowable maximum height of 7 feet and requires 
a height waiver.   

 Landscaping is proposed to revegetate disturbed areas, transition from 
the structures to the natural desert, and enhance and screen the 
retaining walls. 

 The lot will be served by Cave Creek for water and a private septic system. 

 The application complies with all Mountainside regulations with the 
exception of the height waiver. 

 Citizen Participation requirements have been met (See Exhibit B). 
  
APPLICANT/ 
OWNER 

Applicant/Architect 
Mr. David Timmons 
David Timmons Architectural Design Studio 
2830 East Tracy Lane, #4 
Phoenix, AZ  85032 

 
LOCATION/ 
CONTEXT 
 
 

 
The subject property is located at 38174 Tranquil Way (Tranquil Place 
subdivision).  The Carefree General Plan designates the land of the subject lot 
as Low Density Residential (approximately 1-acre minimum lot size). 
 

Owner 
Mr. and Mrs. Walt and Kathy Kunka 
36601 Mule Train Road, Unit 5 
Carefree, AZ 85377 
 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 2 of 10 

 
 
 

The property is in Zoning District R1-35 Single Family Residential (R1-35, 
minimum 35,000 square foot lot size) as well as lots adjacent in to the subject 
site.  The existing adjacent land uses are as follows: 
 
North: 2 Single-family residences, Crossings Carefree Subdivision 
South: 1 Single-family residence, Tranquil Place Subdivision 
West: 2 Vacant Lots, Aribiome Subdivision 
East: 1 Single-family residence, Tranquil Place Subdivision 
 
Access to the property is by Tranquil Way, a private roadway.  
 
Aerial Context Map: County Tax Parcels #216-23-063 38174 Tranquil Way 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 3 of 10 

 
Aerial Detail Map: 
 

 
 
 

SENSITIVE 

FEATURES 
 
 

The site is vacant and essentially slopes from north to south.  Topography on site 
varies with more than 1/2 of the lot containing slopes greater than a 20% gradient 
(see Slope Analysis).  There are no sensitive features such as washes, ridgelines, 
or boulder outcroppings. However, other features found on the subject property 
are protected plants, including Saguaros, Barrels, Ocotillos, and Palo Verdes.  
Protected plants, particularly those found on the landscape salvage assessment, 
will be relocated at the building permit and construction stages as shown on the 
proposed landscape plan.   
 
 

 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 4 of 10 

 
 
 
 

DEVELOPMENT 

PLAN 
Summary 
The proposed residence is a 3-bedroom, 3-1/2 bathroom single-level home with 3-
car garage and rear yard amenities all taking advantage of views to the south and 
west.  The architecture is a blend of Spanish and Italian design influences built into 
the hillside.  Stucco finishes with stone accents are the primary building materials 
for the residence.  
  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 5 of 10 

Varied and detailed elevations with a combination of color, texture, and articulation 
provide a quality, custom home the Town of Carefree expects.  Also, it has been 
approved by the Tranquil Place Homeowners Association (HOA).   
 

 
 

 
 

 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 6 of 10 

 
 
Lot coverage and Disturbed Area 
Maximum 20% lot coverage and maximum 60% disturbed area are allowed in the 
R1-35 Zoning District.  The proposed project complies with 16.9% lot coverage 
(6,459 SF under a solid roof) and 43% disturbed area (16,661 SF total 
disturbance), which includes the driveway and septic area. 
 
Building Setbacks 
Typical building setbacks in R1-35 Zoning are 40 feet front/rear and 20 feet on the 
sides.  The building is within the developable area of the property and its location 
approved by the associated HOA.  Additional structures such as pools, spas, and 
associated equipment shall also be located completely outside of these building 
setbacks; this will be a condition of approval of this Mountainside case.   
 

 
 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 7 of 10 

Driveway 
The driveway slope from street level up to the residence is approximately a 14.5% 
gradient.  The driveway will be paved with colored concrete including 10-foot wide 
textured (pebbled) bands at 40-foot intervals.  Guest parking is available at the 
vehicular courtyard near the home.  Rural Metro has reviewed and approved the 
driveway design.  Retaining walls of painted stucco are necessary along the initial 
ascent and then at the vehicular courtyard in order to minimize disturbance of 
natural areas.  The boulder embankment along the south side of the drive close to 
the entry is in place to help maintain erosion (See Site Plan).  
 
Landscaping 
Landscaping is important in Mountainside properties, in particular to salvage 
protected plants, revegetate disturbed areas, screen terraced retaining walls, 
and transition the development from the interior “oasis” courtyard areas to more 
natural desert areas further from the residence.  A preliminary salvage inventory 
and a landscape plan were submitted in association with this application.  The 
salvage plan indicates several Saguaros, Ocotillos, Palo Verdes, and Barrel 
Cacti to be salvaged.  A further assessment during the building permit phase 
will be performed to ensure all salvageable material is accounted for and 
included on the final landscape plan. Also, the plan will be updated to reflect the 
current  grading plan at the time of the building permit submittal. 
 

 
 
 
Building Height 
The building complies with the 40-foot maximum cumulative height for 
Mountainside developments with a measurement of approximately 28’1”.  The 
project also complies with the 24-foot maximum building height as required by 
the Zoning Ordinance; the overall height is 17’ from design grade from finished 
floor to highest roofline measurement. It is below the required 24 feet maximum 
above existing grade. 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 8 of 10 

 
Cut:Fill Ratio 
The quantity of cut exceeds the quantity of fill by approximately 903 cubic yards.  
The total quantity of cut equals approximately 1,080 cubic yards; the quantity of 
fill equals approximately 177 square yards.   
 
Grading & Drainage 
The project is designed to facilitate stormwater flows away from the structures 
and central courtyard/patio spaces.  Retaining walls are used to meet existing 
grade thereby reducing additional disturbance.  Most walls are below 7 feet tall; 
however, in certain instances, this height is more.  The tallest wall can be found 
at the northeast corner of the vehicular courtyard at the trash enclosure with a 
proposed height of 13.5 feet.  It tapers down along the vehicular courtyard and 
entry drive to a height of 2’3”.  This height is due to a required cut in the site to 
allow for the proposed finished floor elevation.  This finished floor grade 
provides a lower profile of the home from the neighboring property.  This wall is 
not a building wall, but will be landscaped in the area in between the garage and 
the retaining wall to help buffer that side of the structure.  The DRB can waive 
the 7-foot maximum wall height and separated building wall at their discretion.  
No washes have been identified on this site.   
 
Site Utilities 
The subject property will be serviced by Cave Creek Water for water and an 
onsite septic system for sewer.  Disturbance is limited to 5 feet on either side of 
the septic facilities.  All utility lines other than septic including dry utilities will be 
located underground near or below the new driveway.   
 
Citizen Participation 
The Citizen Participation requirements have been met.  The applicant 
distributed a letter notifying surrounding property owners and HOAs within a 500 
foot radius of the pending application.  The letter was mailed on August 5, 2020.  
The applicant corresponded with 3 neighbors asking questions realted to 
fencing, driveway and garage locations, and visibility of the structure.  The 
applicant responded; see Citizen Participation Report.   

 

 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 9 of 10 

 
Staff communicated with two other parties.  The property owner to the south 
was concerned about the proximity of the driveway to her property.  Staff replied 
that driveways may be located in setbacks; this one is constrained by an 
existing water meter.  Originally a wall was proposed adjacent to the south side 
of access way.  The applicant replaced it with landscape boulders to secure the 
slope.  The property owner’s representative to the east was concerned about 
the structure’s visibility from his client’s outdoor space.  Staff provided a 
comparison of grading plans (one for the subject site, the other for the 
neighbor’s property from the Town’s archives) and tried to compare finished 
floor elevations to understand the implications.  While the structure will be in the 
neighbor’s line of sight, staff believes it will not obstruct long range views. 

 
DRB If the Development Review Board approves this application, the attached 

Conditions for Approval are provided for the Board’s consideration. 

  
Attachments: 
 
 Exhibit A.  Conditions for Approval 
 Exhibit B.  Citizen Participation Report  
 Exhibit C.  Plans and Elevations 

 Slope Analysis 

 Site Plan 

 Grading and Drainage Plans  

 Cumulative Height Diagram 

 Floor Plan 

 Color Elevations  

 Perspectives 

 Material Selections 

 Landscape Plan 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Case #20-03-MS DRB Mtg. 12/14/20 Page 10 of 10 

 
EXHIBIT “A” 

CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL 
DRB Case #20-03-MS 
38147 Tranquil Way 

Tax Parcel #216-23-063 
 
 

1. All plans submitted to the Building Department for a building permit shall be consistent 
with the plans associated with this application date stamped November 25, 2020, 
attached to this report, and per conditions approved by the Development Review Board 
on December 14, 2020. 

2. The granting of this Mountainside application shall be null and void if the building permit 
is not issued within one (1) year of approval. 

3. The proposed pool, spa, and associated equipment shall be located outside of the 
building setbacks for approval of a building permit. 

4. The north retaining wall adjacent to the driveway and trash enclosure shall not exceed a 
height of 13’6” as approved by the Development Review Board.  All other retaining walls 
and/or site walls shall be designed consistent with the plans associated with this 
application and attached to this report, and according to Section 10.06 Walls and Fences 
of the Carefree Zoning Ordinance.   

5. Any additional grading beyond the north retaining wall shall require landscape boulders 
similar to the driveway entrance to minimize erosion. 

6. Disturbed areas for the septic system installation shall be revegetated in a manner that 
is consistent with the plant type and density of the surrounding natural environment and 
as noted on the landscape plans.  Existing grade shall be restored also.  A final 
landscape plan which includes the associated revegetation plan shall be submitted and 
approved by the Town of Carefree prior to issuance of a building permit. 

7. All exterior lighting shall meet the requirements of Section 9.12 of the Zoning Ordinance.  
Also, exterior building fixtures shall be cut-offs and shielded. 

 



stacey
Text Box
EXHIBIT B









 

 

EXHIBIT C:  PLANS AND 

ELEVATIONS 





W

W

W

W

W

W

A

-

2

A

A

-

2

B

A

-

3

C

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

S

S

E

E

E

E

E

E

E

W

W

W

W

W

W

S

S

DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

SCALE

JOB NUMBER

TITLE

SHEET

REVISIONS DATE BY

0F               SHEETS11

201909

11/16/20

DT

1
CITY
COMMENTS - -

Copyright ã 2020 by David Timmons
Architectural Design Studio (DTADS).
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.   PRINTED IN
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Reproduction of any portion of these
drawings for any purpose is strictly
prohibited.  These drawings are sold
for use in the construction of one
project only. Any further use of the
design without express written
permission of DTADS is prohibited.
DTADS shall retain all copyright and
intellectual property rights in and to all
plans prepared for any and all parties.

C

E

TIMMONS

DAVID W.

25768

A

I

A

R

O

Z

N

R

I

F

T

R

C

E

I

S

I

E

G

E

T

R

S

U

,

.

A

.

.

C

T

E

T

A

E

O

.

N

H

C

A
D

R

T

I

-

-

.
. .

.
.

D

a

t

e

S

d

i

g

n

e

EXP. 9/30/22

1

1

1

6

2

0

T
R

A
N

Q
U

I
L

 
P

L
A

C
E

L
O

T
 
9

A
P

N
:
 
2

1
6

-
2

3
-
0

6
3

3
8
1
7
4
 
N

.
 
T

R
A

N
Q

U
I
L
 
W

A
Y

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

Z
.
 
8

5
3

7
7

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
F

O
R

W
A

L
T

 
&

 
K

A
T

H
Y

 
K

U
N

K
A

3
6
6
0
1
 
N

.
 
M

U
L
E

 
T

R
A

I
N

 
R

O
A

D
 
U

N
I
T

 
5
C

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

R
I
Z

O
N

A
 
8
5
3
7
7

T
R

A
N

Q
U

I
L

 
P

L
A

C
E

L
O

T
 
9

A
P

N
:
 
2

1
6

-
2

3
-
0

6
3

3
8
1
7
4
 
N

.
 
T

R
A

N
Q

U
I
L
 
W

A
Y

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

Z
.
 
8

5
3

7
7

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
F

O
R

W
A

L
T

 
&

 
K

A
T

H
Y

 
K

U
N

K
A

3
6
6
0
1
 
N

.
 
M

U
L
E

 
T

R
A

I
N

 
R

O
A

D
 
U

N
I
T

 
5
C

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

R
I
Z

O
N

A
 
8
5
3
7
7

1" = 20.0'

DT

1
A-1

PRELIMINARY - D.5
ARCHITECTURAL

SITE PLAN

SCALE:

ARCHITECTURAL

SITE PLAN

1" = 20.0'

TRANQUIL WAY

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS









DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

SCALE

JOB NUMBER

TITLE

SHEET

REVISIONS DATE BY

0F               SHEETS11

201909

11/16/20

DT

1 CITY
COMMENTS - -

Copyright ã 2020 by David Timmons
Architectural Design Studio (DTADS).
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.   PRINTED IN
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Reproduction of any portion of these
drawings for any purpose is strictly
prohibited.  These drawings are sold
for use in the construction of one
project only. Any further use of the
design without express written
permission of DTADS is prohibited.
DTADS shall retain all copyright and
intellectual property rights in and to all
plans prepared for any and all parties.

C

E

TIMMONS

DAVID W.

25768

A

I

A

R

O

Z

N

R

I

F

T

R

C

E

I

S

I

E

G

E

T

R

S

U

,

.

A

.

.

C

T

E

T

A

E

O

.

N

H

C

A
D

R

T

I

-

-

.
. .

.
.

D

a

t

e

S

d

i

g

n

e

EXP. 9/30/22

1

1

1

6

2

0

T
R

A
N

Q
U

I
L
 
P

L
A

C
E

L
O

T
 
9

A
P

N
:
 
2

1
6

-
2

3
-
0

6
3

3
8
1
7
4
 
N

.
 
T

R
A

N
Q

U
I
L
 
W

A
Y

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

Z
.
 
8

5
3

7
7

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
F

O
R

W
A

L
T

 
&

 
K

A
T

H
Y

 
K

U
N

K
A

3
6
6
0
1
 
N

.
 
M

U
L
E

 
T

R
A

I
N

 
R

O
A

D
 
U

N
I
T

 
5
C

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

R
I
Z

O
N

A
 
8
5
3
7
7

DT

3

3/16" = 1'-0"

DT

A-3

SCALE:

SITE / BUILDING SECTION

3/16" = 1'-0"

C

DRB
SITE / BUILDING

SECTIONS



DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

SCALE

JOB NUMBER

TITLE

SHEET

REVISIONS DATE BY

0F               SHEETS11

201909

11/16/20

DT

1 CITY
COMMENTS - -

Copyright ã 2020 by David Timmons
Architectural Design Studio (DTADS).
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.   PRINTED IN
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Reproduction of any portion of these
drawings for any purpose is strictly
prohibited.  These drawings are sold
for use in the construction of one
project only. Any further use of the
design without express written
permission of DTADS is prohibited.
DTADS shall retain all copyright and
intellectual property rights in and to all
plans prepared for any and all parties.

C

E

TIMMONS

DAVID W.

25768

A

I

A

R

O

Z

N

R

I

F

T

R

C

E

I

S

I

E

G

E

T

R

S

U

,

.

A

.

.

C

T

E

T

A

E

O

.

N

H

C

A
D

R

T

I

-

-

.
. .

.
.

D

a

t

e

S

d

i

g

n

e

EXP. 9/30/22

1

1

1

6

2

0

T
R

A
N

Q
U

I
L
 
P

L
A

C
E

L
O

T
 
9

A
P

N
:
 
2

1
6

-
2

3
-
0

6
3

3
8
1
7
4
 
N

.
 
T

R
A

N
Q

U
I
L
 
W

A
Y

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

Z
.
 
8

5
3

7
7

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
F

O
R

W
A

L
T

 
&

 
K

A
T

H
Y

 
K

U
N

K
A

3
6
6
0
1
 
N

.
 
M

U
L
E

 
T

R
A

I
N

 
R

O
A

D
 
U

N
I
T

 
5
C

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

R
I
Z

O
N

A
 
8
5
3
7
7

DT

4

 DRB
FLOOR PLANSCALE:

FLOOR PLAN

3/16" = 1'-0"

3/16" = 1'-0"

DT

A-4



DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

SCALE

JOB NUMBER

TITLE

SHEET

REVISIONS DATE BY

0F               SHEETS11

201909

09/14/20

DT

1 CITY
COMMENTS - -

Copyright ã 2020 by David Timmons
Architectural Design Studio (DTADS).
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.   PRINTED IN
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Reproduction of any portion of these
drawings for any purpose is strictly
prohibited.  These drawings are sold
for use in the construction of one
project only. Any further use of the
design without express written
permission of DTADS is prohibited.
DTADS shall retain all copyright and
intellectual property rights in and to all
plans prepared for any and all parties.

C

E

TIMMONS

DAVID W.

25768

A

I

A

R

O

Z

N

R

I

F

T

R

C

E

I

S

I

E

G

E

T

R

S

U

,

.

A

.

.

C

T

E

T

A

E

O

.

N

H

C

A
D

R

T

I

-

-

.
. .

.
.

D

a

t

e

S

d

i

g

n

e

EXP. 9/30/22

0

9

1

4

2

0

T
R

A
N

Q
U

I
L

 
P

L
A

C
E

L
O

T
 
9

A
P

N
:
 
2

1
6

-
2

3
-
0

6
3

3
8
1
7
4
 
N

.
 
T

R
A

N
Q

U
I
L
 
W

A
Y

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

Z
.
 
8

5
3

7
7

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
F

O
R

W
A

L
T

 
&

 
K

A
T

H
Y

 
K

U
N

K
A

3
6
6
0
1
 
N

.
 
M

U
L
E

 
T

R
A

I
N

 
R

O
A

D
 
U

N
I
T

 
5
C

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

R
I
Z

O
N

A
 
8
5
3
7
7

DT

10

3/16" = 1'-0"

DT

A-10

PRELIMINARY - D.5
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

EAST ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION/ GARAGE SECTION

SOUTH ELEVATION

SCALE:

COLORED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

3/16" = 1'-0"

- WINDOW TRIM COLOR: PELLA  - PORTOBELLO PR7842

- STONE LION SW 7507

A

- ROCKWEED  SW 2735

D

C

- FOOTHILLS SW 7514

B

COLOR PALETTE:

F

- ROOF TILE: EAGLE CAPASTRANO CONCORD BLEND #3602

E

- STONE:  ANASAZI STONE COMPANY  IRONWOOD LEDGESTONE

ALL PAINT COLORS SHERWIN WILLIAMS OR EQUAL

A

BB EFC

D

A

BB EFC

D

A D

B

E F

C

- DECORATIVE METAL FENCE: COLOR TO MATCH WINDOW TRIM

G

G

B

AB

B



DRAWN

CHECKED

DATE

SCALE

JOB NUMBER

TITLE

SHEET

REVISIONS DATE BY

0F               SHEETS11

201909

09/14/20

DT

1 CITY
COMMENTS - -

Copyright ã 2020 by David Timmons
Architectural Design Studio (DTADS).
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.   PRINTED IN
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Reproduction of any portion of these
drawings for any purpose is strictly
prohibited.  These drawings are sold
for use in the construction of one
project only. Any further use of the
design without express written
permission of DTADS is prohibited.
DTADS shall retain all copyright and
intellectual property rights in and to all
plans prepared for any and all parties.

C

E

TIMMONS

DAVID W.

25768

A

I

A

R

O

Z

N

R

I

F

T

R

C

E

I

S

I

E

G

E

T

R

S

U

,

.

A

.

.

C

T

E

T

A

E

O

.

N

H

C

A
D

R

T

I

-

-

.
. .

.
.

D

a

t

e

S

d

i

g

n

e

EXP. 9/30/22

0

9

1

4

2

0

T
R

A
N

Q
U

I
L

 
P

L
A

C
E

L
O

T
 
9

A
P

N
:
 
2

1
6

-
2

3
-
0

6
3

3
8
1
7
4
 
N

.
 
T

R
A

N
Q

U
I
L
 
W

A
Y

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

Z
.
 
8

5
3

7
7

C
U

S
T

O
M

 
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

C
E

 
F

O
R

W
A

L
T

 
&

 
K

A
T

H
Y

 
K

U
N

K
A

3
6
6
0
1
 
N

.
 
M

U
L
E

 
T

R
A

I
N

 
R

O
A

D
 
U

N
I
T

 
5
C

C
A

R
E

F
R

E
E

,
 
A

R
I
Z

O
N

A
 
8
5
3
7
7

DT

11

3/16" = 1'-0"

DT

A-11

PRELIMINARY - D.5
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

WEST ELEVATION

NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE:

COLORED EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

3/16" = 1'-0"

E

AD

B

G

- WINDOW TRIM COLOR: PELLA  - PORTOBELLO PR7842

- STONE LION SW 7507

A

- ROCKWEED  SW 2735

D

C

- FOOTHILLS SW 7514

B

COLOR PALETTE:

F

- ROOF TILE: EAGLE CAPASTRANO CONCORD BLEND #3602

E

- STONE:  ANASAZI STONE COMPANY  IRONWOOD LEDGESTONE

ALL PAINT COLORS SHERWIN WILLIAMS OR EQUAL

- DECORATIVE METAL FENCE: COLOR TO MATCH WINDOW TRIM

G

B

C FB

B

A

B A

E

G

A

DG

BG

F

E

C

E





9



8



7



6



5



4



3



2



1





#28

#8

#12

#9

#20

#26

#27

#30

#23

#21

13

#18

#19

#22

Scale: 1/8" = 1 ft

Symbol Qty Common Name Botanical Name Container

Cacti and Succulents\Cacti

4 Barrel Cactus Ferocactus Echidne Salvage

3 Saguaro Carnegiea gigantea Salvage

Cacti and Succulents\Succulents

2 African Milk Tree, Green Euphorbia Trigona 15 gal

3 Agave 'Blue Glow' Agave 'Blue Glow' 15 gal

1 American Aloe Agave Americana 15 gal

4 Artichoke Agave Agave Parryi Truncata 15 gal

5 Giant Hesperaloe Hesperaloe funifera 5 gal

4 Golden Barrel Cactus Echinocactus grusonii 12"

1 Golden Barrel Cactus, Cluster Echinocactus grusonii 24" box

4 Lady Slipper Pedilanthus Macrocarpus 5 gal

3 Mexican Fence Post, Mature Pachycereus marginatus Specimen

1 Moroccan Mound Euphorbia Resinifera 24" box

4 Ocotillo, Mature Fouquieria splendens Salvage

1 Organ Pipe Cactus Stenocereus thurberi Specimen

10 Toothless Desert Spoon Dasylirion Longissima 5 gal

Groundcovers\Annuals

2 Dallas Red Lantana Lantana camara 'Dallas Red' 5 gal

3 New Gold Lantana Lantana 'New Gold' 5 gal

Herbaceous\Perennials

98 Bursage Ambrosia deltoidia 1 gal

Shrubs\Evergreen

5 Baja Fairy Duster, Spring Calliandra californica 5 gal

45 Brittle Bush Encelia Farinosa 5 gal

3 Chihuahuan Sage Leucophyllum  lavigatum 5 gal

10 Hopbush Dodonaea Viscosa 15 gal

19 Jojoba Simmondsia chinensis 15 gal

1 Texas Mountain Laurel Sophora Secundiflora 36" box

Shrubs\Perennials

31 Turpentine Bush Ericameria Laricifolia 1 gal

Trees\Deciduous

2 Arizona Velvet Mesquite Prosopis velutina 36" box

4 Chilean Mesquite Prosopis Chilensis 48" box

4 Desert Museum Palo Verde Cercidium ‘Desert Museum’ 36" box

Trees\Evergreen

2 Ironwood Olneya tesota 48" box

4 Lemon Citrus limon 36" box

1 Blue Yucca Yucca Rigida 36" box

D
AT

E

D
RA

W
N

 B
Y

PR
O

JE
CT

 N
O

.
RE

VI
SI

O
N

S:

L.
01

Ea
rt

h 
Ca

re
"F

or
 A

ll 
Th

at
's

 G
re

en
" 

In
c.

P.
O

. B
ox

43
00

Ca
ve

 C
re

ek
, A

Z 
85

32
7

48
0-

48
8-

29
15

W
W

W
.e

ar
th

ca
re

az
.c

om

CL
IE

N
T:

PR
O

JE
CT

:
SH

EE
T:

SC
AL

E:
W

AL
T 

AN
D

 K
AT

H
Y 

KU
N

KA

TR
AN

Q
U

IL
 P

LA
CE

 L
O

T 
9

AP
N

: 2
16

-2
3-

06
3

38
14

7 
N

. T
RA

N
Q

U
IL

 W
AY

CA
RE

FR
EE

 A
Z.

9-
3-

20
20

1

1/
8"

=
1'

G
EF

KUNKA LANDSCAPE PLAN
CITY of  CAREFREE REQUIREMENTS

a. A pre-grading inspection is required
after the permit is issued and before any
grading begins.  All protected plants are
to be moved into the designated areas,
the construction fence is to be in place
and  the Building Department is to be
called for an inspection.
b. All plants protected by the Town of
Carefree, including small cacti, shall be
salvaged and relocated to designated
places.
c. Any protected plants remaining in
place within the disturbed area shall be
cordoned off and protected during
construction.
d. Restore existing grade at new septic
system and provide for revegetation per
the landscape plan.
e. All saguaros to be salvaged shall be
transplanted according to the Saguaro
Salvage and Transplanting
Recommended by the Town of Carefree
methodology.
f. All exterior lighting will be shielded to
comply with Section 9.12 of the
Carefree Zoning Ordinance.
g. All landscaping shall be completed
prior to final inspection and issuance of

Nursery


	2020-12-14 DRB
	2020 NOV 16 DRB DRAFT MINUTES
	StaffReport_20-03-MS_Tranquil Pl_Kunka Res_w Exh A
	EXH B_Cit Part Report 8x11
	EXH C_Cover Page 8x11
	1  Slope 11x17
	2  Site Plan 11x17
	3  GD Plans 11x17
	19-217p21 SHT 1 (1)
	19-217p21 SHT 2 (1)
	19-217p21 SHT 3 (1)

	4 Cumulative Ht 11x17
	5 Floor Plan 11x17
	6 Colored Elevations A 11x17
	7 Colored Elevations B 11x17
	8 Color Perspectives 8x11
	9 color board 11x17
	10 LA Plan 11x17



